Cyngor Cymuned Rogiet Community Council



Clerk/Clerc: Miss Catherine Baker, 3 Seymour Way, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3GF

Email/Ebost: clerk@rogietcommunitycouncil.co.uk Tel/Ffon: 01633 547980

Minutes of the Community Engagment Committee Meeting of Rogiet Community Council held on Wednesday 21st October 2020, which commenced at 6:30pm via video conferencing.

<u>Councillors Present:</u> Cllr R Stallard (Chair), Cllr J Stallard, Cllr P Milmine, Cllr A

Wilson, Cllr S McVicker-Orringe***

Non-council Members Present: Bethany Lodge, Janet Fowler

<u>In Attendance:</u> Catherine Baker (Clerk)

MIN NO. (PRECEDED WITH 2020)	BUSINESS TRANSACTED
01	TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
	Apologies were received from Cllr Haywood.
	Resolved: to accept the absence and reason for absence of Cllr Haywood.
02	VILLAGE EVENTS
	 Suggestions of promoting similar activities as neighbouring areas such as: pumpkin trails (encouraging displays of Halloween decorations in windows for residents to see on their walks) Christmas displays, possibly with a prize for the best display, or to support other organisations' displays and competitions.
	<u>Resolved:</u> For Cllr Milmine to contact the resident on Ifton Road who raised funds last year through the Christmas display.
	Remembrance Service to take place on Sunday 8 th November 2020. Wreath to be laid on behalf of the community by Cllr McVicker-Orringe as Cllr R Stallard will be working that day.
	<u>Resolved:</u> For Clerk, via Facebook, to encourage participation of 2 minutes silence on doorsteps across the village at 11am, and encourage displaying poppies in windows.
	Cllr R Stallard informed the committee that resident Duncan Mason has kindly offered to look into making a stone version of the war memorial following the vandalism this month which was reported to the community via the council Facebook group.

CEC 21/10/20 Minutes Page 1 of 2

Cyngor Cymuned Rogiet Community Council



Clerk/Clerc: Miss Catherine Baker, 3 Seymour Way, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3GF

Email/Ebost: clerk@rogietcommunitycouncil.co.uk Tel/Ffon: 01633 547980

03	RESIDENT SURVEYS
	<u>Resolved:</u> As requested by Council, to launch a survey in the next edition of the Windmill Post, and online via Survey Monkey with link shared to our Facebook and website to ask residents:
	 What would you like to see in Rogiet? Are there any issues you think need addressing in Rogiet? What projects would you like the community council to consider? What would you like to see the pavilion building used for? What is important to you in our community?
04	THE WINDMILL POST <u>Resolved:</u> For Bethany Lodge to take on the role of editor of the Windmill Post. Resolved: To aim for 17 th November 2020 as the next Windmill Post publish
	date.
05	SOCIAL MEDIA Social Media Policy has now been adopted by Council.
	Resolved: To add editors to the Council Facebook page and group as per Social Media Policy (Chairman and Vice-Chairman)
06	FUTURE MEETINGS <u>Resolved:</u> To hold the next Community Engagement Committee meeting on Wednesday 2 nd December 2020 at 7pm.
	 Items for consideration at future meetings: Holding a village fete/barbecue at Rogiet Countryside Park, suggested by Cllr Milmine. Other activities such as flower identification activities at Rogiet Countryside Park suggested by Cllr R Stallard.

Meeting closed at 8:40pm

Signe	d:	Chair
Date:		

(***Cllr S McVicker-Orringe omitted in error on original minutes. Added at approval of minutes on 11^{th} November 2020.)

CEC 21/10/20 Minutes Page 2 of 2